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From: Dr. Nabil Swelim [mailto:nswelim@internetegypt.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 2:53 PM

To: 'alaaeldinshaheen@hotmail.com'; 'jba@iac.es';
'mosalamshaltout@hotmail.com'; 'per-ankh@hotmail.com'
Subject: FW: The credibility of 23 Aug!!

Dear All

The idea of a national day for Giza on that occasion is great but a
precise date is impossible, The solution is to select an approximation
which would be accepted internationally by 0.K. chronographers and
pyramid scholars; while maintaining that it is indeed an approximation.
After going on line, I found a poor argument from Nour el Din, using
unreliable sources, an unacceptable responding manner from Zahi, and a
loosely related comment from E1l Sisi. We are far from serious research.
I do not think that I know that I will get an answer from any one of
you, though I telephoned Nour el Din, and Shaltout (while he was in
Algeria). Thank you!!

Best

Nabil Swelim

----- Original Message-----

From: Dr. Nabil Swelim [mailto:nswelim@internetegypt.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 2:54 PM
mosalamshaltout@hotmail.com

Cc: 'jba@iac.es'; 'per-ankh@hotmail.com';
‘alaaeldinshaheen@hotmail.com’

Subject: The credibility of 23 Aug!!

Dear Dr Shaltoot:

Greetings from Nabil Swelim. With interest I recall your paper at the
remote sensing conference of the SCA Feb of this year. I also read 2
articles you published with Professors Belmote and Fikri. It followed
that I sent you PDFs on the MSP, then Belmonte and I agreed to further
discuss the astronomical significance of the chapels of Snofru at
Seila.

The announcement made 2 days ago is interesting; I am proud that the
date of the most important monument in the world becomes the National
Day of Giza. And please do not misunderstand me. However for the
scientific concern the date is short of evidence leading to the date on
23rd of Aug. Would you or any of your committee like to comment. I
already had a quick talk with Dr Nour el Din, who mentioned the
credentials of the members committee but not the evidence! Consequently
if you would give this information, I will be learning a lot.

Thank you

Nabil Swelim

Mobile: 0122143167
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An email from Fayza Haikal 19 Aug. 2009

Thank you for your message. Personally I do not believe in formulating
a date for the beginning or the termination of the building that has no
serious corrobation.This is falsified history. In any case I believe
the whole argument to be a waste of time, good for amateurs'
speculations and touristic attraction only, similar to Ramses's

birthday at Abu Simbel.... Serious Egyptology has better topics for
discussion and research.

Answer:
Dear Fayza:

Absolutely right about fabricating an historical day for the pyramid
construction and also about the standard of interest thus far; however



the national day for Giza needs an occasion connected with the great
pyramid; I believe there are many. Consequently, concerning my
suggestion, it will be preferable to choose a related, well recorded,
occasion; other than the date of building. Many such an occasions can
be sought in medieval and in modern history.

Nabil Swelim

Cc:

Ola El1 Aguizy; SALEH; Wafaa El Saddik; Youssef mazhar;
‘fathyamohee2000@yahoo.com'; 'mosalamshaltout@hotmail.com’;
"hassanelsaady@yahoo.com'; 'alaaeldinshaheen@hotmail.com'; Mona Haggag;
SCA Iman R. Abdulfattah

3 uad) adlae )

ailaall o sl aal) Jsa lall Joall gy 38 5V
+The last 3 messages by email 19 Aug

To whom it may concern:

Please note that I was able to get Dr. Nour el Din's address only this
morning. We had a telephone conversation twice. Drs Alaa and Shaltout
have ignored my previous messages in that respect, I also have no
contact with Dr. Hawass. In order to maintain a respected appearance
internationally I hope that this argument demonstrates a purely
scientific procedure.

This is the kind of thing that is impossible to determine with ANY
degree of accuracy. To start "a research" on it is a waste of too many
people's time and effort.

Why not simply use the Nile celebration date (August 15, I think) slsae
Jill instead? Reasons:

It is a seasonal holiday that doesn't need to be attached to any
event.

There is implicit agreement in the Egyptological community that
employment in pyramid projects peaked during the inundation season
(summer and autumn), so it may be reasonably assumed that that was also
the start time for the major effort.

Otherwise just get out of it!
AE

From YUSEF Mazhar 21 Ayg 2009

Nabil I sympathise fully with your attempts but everthing seems to
stand in the way of setting things right,Yusef...




Email to al Ahram and Anis Mansour; 21 Aug.
2009
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elseesy@hotmail.com'; 'giza office@yahoo.com’
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Saleh Abdelwahed

Email from Dr. Mona Hagag 23 Aug 2009

Ramadan Karim,

Your efforts fruited the cancellation of Guiza national day.
Congratulations!

Now they have to consult learned people before taking such a decision.
Love & respect for both of you,

Mona

Email from Dr. Ola el Aguizy

Dear Dr. Nabil,

I want to give you my opinion on that matter:

From the astronomical point of view we can determine the date of
appearance of the Sirius Star, especially as it follows the appearance
of the two most gleaming stars in the Orion Constellation: Rigel and
Betelgeuse. Sirius star appears exactly 21 days after the appearance of
these two stars. (See Nathalie Grimal's article in Hommage Leclant
Volume I). It seems that the inundation begins 15 days after the
appearance of Sirius.

Apart from this fact nothing else is sure.

-What has appeared in the Pyramid texts Spell 515 (? Out of context)
has only religious implications and cannot be used as a proof?

-The beginning of Historical times is not certain some say 3200 some
3500 some 3100.

-There are new dynasties added to the old tables of dynasties, such as
dynasty zero and dynasty 00 -There are some kings whose names did not
appear in the tables.

--There is nothing to prove when the work in the pyramid began: the
first day of the inundation or the first month of the inundation
season.

-The date of coronation of King Khufu itself is not sure: according to
the Turin table and other tables there is a difference of almost 20
years + or -

-The dating for each king begins with his first year of coronation or
the sma tawy year then the first year so we do not say that king Khufu

ruled in year ........ from the beginning of historical times.
-We have no text stating:
year.....eeeen, month............ day....oovvvinnnn King Khufu began to

build the pyramid -The date found inside the small rooms of the
pyramids might have been left by workers to commemorate a precise day
but they must have reached this part of the building in order to write
on the walls of the room.

-We can also assume that when the king began his reign he began by
choosing the site where the pyramid will be built, then he had to do an



architectural study of the plan of the pyramid and its inner rooms, SO
since all dates are approximate and nothing sure we cannot give a
precise date for the beginning of the pyramid.

Regards,

Ola el Aguizy

Answer

Dear Dr. Ola,

You have sent me a clear account of your opinion; thank you.

It is interesting that there are records of other helical risings of
the Orion constellation (I am going to check the article you
mentioned). Though they are not on one celestial arc; Betelgeuse, Regal
and Sirius are almost equally spaced, the time elapsed between these 3
heavenly bodies' dates of their helical risings and the (+ or -) date
of the inundation is important. The long and short chronologies are no
starting point to calculate any date before Senusert III. Thus we need
another reliable date on the sidereal calendar, if possible, not the
civil or the lunar one, telling us of a helical rising of Sirius. Only
then can we reach an approximation which unfortunately will still be
uncertain. We have to realize that we hitherto do not have a final king
list of the 4th dynasty. But I must admit that quarry and builders
marks on the masonry are important to a limit in that respect.

Best to you;

Nabil Swelim
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Email on 2 9 2009

Dear professor Abd el Halim

I regret that after so many telephone conversations emails and search
in vain on your website I am still unable to get any comprehensive
account of your research on the date of building the pyramid of Khufu.
The press has disorderly published your points of view! So you are
being unfair in not letting me study your suggestion.

The weaknesses of your argument are: unreliable dates, irrelevant
pyramid texts, your preferred chronology and assuming on no bases here
and there.

With all confidence I believe that we do not have a final king list of
the 01d Kingdom and definitely of the fourth dynasty; and here you are
fixing a date for building on flimsy assumptions.

Professor Abd el Halim we have been friends for years please send me
your research so that we may have a fair and healthy scientific debate.

Best

Nabil Swelim

Abbadi; aly.elkholy@videotron.ca; EES Faten; Fayza Haikal; SCA
Iman R. Abdulfattah; M Sherif ; mazloum moutaz; Mervat
Seifeldin; Gen Mekheamar; Mona Haggag; Monem abdel Halim
Sayed; Ola El Aguizy; Omar Taymour; SALEH; Sameeh lbrahim;
tarek@tarekswelim.com; Wafaa El Saddik; Youssef mazhar;
'giza_office@yahoo.com'; 'waseem-elseesy@hotmail.com’;
'gagaballa@gmail.com’'; 'alaaeldinshaheen@hotmail.com’;
'giza_office@yahoo.com'; 'fathyamohee2000@yahoo.com’;
'mosalamshaltout@hotmail.com'
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Wasim in Masr el yom 12 9 2009

Dear Nabil, Many thanks. You are certainly right, and I trust you had a
chance to air your views in public. I trust you and your wife are in
good spirits. Yours ever, Geoffrey (Martin).

Thanks for your interest Dr. Nabil. Your words are so compact and in
point. It seems to me an absurd when people twist info according to
their views. I hope my article on wed. in al-ahram has covered the
point. Prof. Gaballa gave me a thanking call from London. Your comment
will count so much to me. My regards to Mdm. Salwa and best wishes to
you both. Hassan el Saadi

Thank-you Nabil, is this free to distribute to other readers?

Steve

Certainly points well worth making, Nabil, and I hope your views call a
halt to astronomical fantasias.

Cynthia



This abstract is clear and precise, Thank you for your effort .
Mostafa

Dear Prof. Swelim,

Spherical astronomy has always been a very precise science even before
computers!

Best regards

Juan

Dear Prof Swelim,

When a star is not visible a certain day, it is becuase the period
between it rising ans setting, it does it when the sun is up in the
sky.

So, the heliacal rising is teh moment when the star rising is
sufficently ahead of sunris eso that the star is visible before it is
lost in sunlight.

During most of pharaonic time, this happen in July 19 in the Julian
calendar.

Today for the latitud eog Giza is more or less in 2 or 3 August
Gregorian.

Best regards,

Juan A. Belmonte
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http://www.nureldin.com/index.php?option=com content&view=article&id=71
:2009-01-24-20-36-12&catid=34:news-of-nur

GMT of SUNRISE AND OF THE RISING OF SIRIUS:

DR: 302 N; 302 E (Cairo)

Calculated from the Nautical AlImanac 2009, by Commodore, Adel Mostafa, retired,
Academy for Science and Technology and Maritime Transport (AAST)

Date GMT sunrise GMT Sirius-rise
Jun. 1% 02-59 06-47
Jun.10™ 02-58 06-02
Jun. 20™ 02-59 05-33
Jul.1* 03-02 04-49
Jul.10™ 03-06 04-14
Jul.20™ 03-11 03-35
Jul.21% 03-13 03-31
Jul.22M™ 03-13 03-27
Jul.23™ 03-13 03-23
Jul.24™ 03-15 03-19
Jul.25™ 03-15 03-15
Jul.26™ 03-15 03-11
Jul.27® 03-16 03-07
Jul.28™ 03-16 03-03
Jul.29™ 03-16 02-59
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Jul.30" 03-18 02-55
Jul.31% 03-18 02-51
Aug.1* 03-18 02-48
Aug.2"™ 03-20 02-44
Aug.3™ 03-20 02-40
Aug.4™ 03-20 02-36
Aug.5" 03-22 02-32
Aug.6" 03-22 02-28
Aug.7" 03-22 02-24
Aug.8" 03-23 02-20
Aug.9™ 03-23 02-16
Aug.10™ 03-23 02-12
Aug.11™ 03-25 02-08
Aug.12™ 03-25 02-04
Aug.13" 03-25 02-01
Aug.14" 03-27 01-57
Note:

- From June 1° till July 25" the Sun rises ahead of Sirius.
- OnJuly 25" both rise at the same time.
- Starting Jul. 27th Sirius can be seen clearly above the horizon; THE HELICAL RISING.

Dear Prof. Dr. Nabil
1-Ref. the table sent before and the table attached it is obvious that
Sirius from 1st June till 1st July is under the horizon while the sun
rises ahead of it by 2hrs - 1hr. that means that during April and May
Sirius cannot be seen at dawn because the time difference increases by
going backward.
2- the ref. of the calculations is from the Nautical Almanac 2009.
3- Kindly the Credit should be given to Comdre. Adel Moustafa (AAST).
Hoping you a blessed Eid Al-Fetre Al-Mubarak.

Best Regards

Dr.Sameeh

Chronological interpretation

Three specific observations of the heliacal rise of Sirius are extremely important for
Egyptian chronology. The first is the aforementioned ivory tablet from the reign of

Dierl Djer

which supposedly indicates the beginning of a Sothic cycle, the rising of Sothis on
the same day as the new year. If this does indicate the beginning of a Sothic cycle, it
must date to about 2773 BC (July 17). However, this date is too late for Djer's reign,
so many scholars believe that it indicates a correlation between the rising of Sothis
and the lunar calendar, instead of the solar calendar, which would render the tablet


http://www.absoluteastronomy.com/topics/Djer

essentially devoid of chronological value. The second observation is clearly a
reference to a heliacal rising, and is believed to date to the seventh year of Senusret

| Senusretlll

. This observation was almost certainly made at Itj-Tawy, the Twelfth Dynasty capital,
which would date the Twelfth Dynasty from 1963 to 1786 BC. The Ramses (Turin)
Papyrus Canon says 213 years (1991-1778 BC), Richard Parker reduces it to 206 years
(1991-1785 BC), based on July 17 of 1872 BC as the Sothic date (120th year of 12th
dynasty, a drift of 30 leap days). Prior to Parker's investigation of lunar dates the
12th dynasty was placed as 213 years of 2007-1794 BC perceiving the date as July 21
of 1888 BC as the 120th year, and then as 2003-1790 BC perceiving the date as July
20 of 1884 BC as the 120th year. The third observation was in the reign of

Amenhotep || Amenhotep |

, and, assuming it was made in Thebes, dates his reign between 1525 and 1504 BC. If
made in Memphis, Heliopolis, or some other Delta site instead, as a minority of
scholars still argue, the entire chronology of the Eighteenth dynasty needs to be
expanded by some 20 years.
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Hieroglyphic transcription of the hieratic text of temple records from the original
hieratic content was made by Ludwig Borchardt; from el-Lah(in (Papyrus Berlin
10012), Clagett, Marshall, "Ancient Egyptian Science: Calendars, Clocks and
Astronomy", American Philosophical Society, 1995, page 321.
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